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Local Plan 
From: 
To: 
Subject: Warrington local Plan 
Date: 11 June 2019 17:04:22 

Sirs, 

I wish to register comment on the Local Plan for Warrington. 

Green belt should only be sacrificed under very special circumstances . There are 
none being demonstrated . 

Green belt is what preserves the current separate identity of our villages. Continuous urban 
sprawl is inevitable. 

The current proposals will generate dormitory housing , but not improve the decaying 
eyesore that is Warrington centre. 

Infrastructure is already inadequate . The motorways & associated junctions are already 
static at peak times . 

Without proper detailed infrastructure the plans will not be deliverable. What we will get 
is traffic stagnation & increased pollution. 

There is no provision for improved access into Warrington from the south. 

New traffic will principally be HGVs servicing new warehousing. There are no 
actual detailed plans for road networks. 

There is no demonstrated need for the proposed housing. Housing is used to justify 
warehousing & new warehousing is used to justify housing! 

Why is there such a discrepancy between the north & south of the borough- huge swathes 
of green belt being lost, but south of the canal. 

Yours faithfully 

Iain Hebenton

 Warrington 




